‘\'I'WIN PEAKS

Engineering & Land Surveying

October 2, 2023

Weber County

Attn. Steve Burton
Planning Administrator
2380 Washington Blvd
Ogden, UT 84401

RE: Howard Industrial Park Subdivision
County File # LVL070822

Dear Mr. Burton,

We have been notified by the Frontier system that the Howard Industrial Park Subdivision
application is about to expire:

Reminder Date 10/6/2023
This subdivision application for preliminary and final approval expires on November 8 2023

Given the tremendous amount of time that Howard Industrial has waited for review comments
from county staff, we request the following:

e Please grant an extension for the existing application to allow time for the staff
departments to complete their review and for any responses that may be needed from the

applicant.
e Please request that staff departments complete their reviews within 30 days after
submittal by applicant.
Sincerely,

S. Scott Carloon

S. Scott Carlson, PE, PLS
Twin Peaks, PC
801-450-3511

cc: Rob Howard
Felix Lleverino
Ashley Thoman
Gary Myers
Chad Myerhoffer

2264 North 1450 East, Lehi, UT 84043 (801) 450-3511



